
Salford Standing Advisory Council for Religious 
Education 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Salford Standing Advisory Council for 
Religious Education to be held as follows for the transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Tuesday, 5 November 2019

TIME: 4.00 pm

VENUE: Committee Room 2, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Welcome and introductions 

2  Apologies for absence 

3  Minutes of the meeting held on the 14th May 2019 and matters 
arising 

(Pages 1 - 6)

4  Membership - Appointment of Chair and Vice Chair 

5  Primary and Secondary update - Kindra Belcher and Kerril Casey 

6  New Ofsted Framework - Kindra Belcher 

7  Imran Kotwal Islam CPD - Kindra Belcher 

8  NASACRE conference feedback - Kindra Belcher, David Levein 
and Alex Klein 

9  Anne Frank Commemoration Event - David Levein 

10  Any other business 

11  Date and time of next meeting - meeting to be arranged for 
March 2020 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 778 0493

Public Document Pack



Sophie Wroe, School Admissions Officer E-Mail: sophie.wroe@salford.gov.uk



1 | P a g e

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

         14 MAY 2019

Meeting commenced: 4:00pm
Meeting ended: 5:15pm

PRESENT:

Committee A: Alex Klein
Jeremy Michelson 
Sandra Burgess

Committee B:

Committee C: David Levien

Committee D: Councillor Brocklehurst
Councillor Saunders
Councillor Nkurunzia 

David Milne
Mitchell Mullin

Officers: Sophie Wroe – SACRE Clerk
Kindra Belcher – SACRE Consultant

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

Alex Klein welcomed everyone to the meeting and introductions were made.

New member Sandra Burgess of St Teresa’s Primary School was introduced. 
Sandra will represent the Roman Catholic denomination on Committee A. 

Alex welcomed guest Mitchell Mullen, Salford’s Young Mayor. 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillor Collinson, Imran 
Kotwal, Kerril Casey and Anne Broomhead.

Councillor Saunders gave further apologies on behalf of Anne Broomhead and 
explained this was due to the recent loss of her husband. 

Alex suggested a condolence letter be sent to Anne on behalf of SACRE.

RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted.
RESOLVED: THAT (2) A condolence letter will be written on behalf of SACRE for 

     Anne Broomhead.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2 | P a g e

3. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 16th OCTOBER 

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 5th March were agreed as a true and 
correct record. 

RESOLVED: THAT the minutes of the meeting held on 5th March were agreed as a 
true and correct record.

MATTERS ARISING 

It was agreed there were no matters arising. 

RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted.

4. MEMBERSHIP – APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 

It was decided that the appointment of Chair and Vice Chair will be postponed until 
the next meeting when we are quorate. 

SACRE meetings are considered quorate if one-third of members of SACRE are in 
attendance, rounded up to the nearest whole number, with at least one member from 
each of the Committees.

RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted.
RESOLVED: THAT (2) Appointment of Chair and Vice Chair to be decided at

     the October 2019 SACRE meeting.

5. PRIMARY AND SECONDARY UPDATE

Primary:-
Kindra informed the meeting that the Primary Network Meeting was held on the 12th 
March at St Mary’s, Cadishead. 

The numbers were good with 15 attendees. Religious education in relation to Easter 
was discussed. 

Kindra confirmed that Imran’s offer for CPD Islam was also flagged up. 

The next meeting will be held on the 11th June at Moorfield Primary School, 4pm until 
5pm, exploring more good practice in religious education.

During the discussion the following points/questions were raised:
 There is a cross over with diocesan networks 
 There are no Catholic representatives at Primary level.
 There are difficulties in getting subject leaders in Catholic schools to attend 

as they possibly don’t understand that it is not always about agreed syllabus but 
sharing good practice

- Sandra agreed to give awareness to school co-ordinators.

Page 2



3 | P a g e

- David proposed that a variety of faiths need to attend.
- Kindra agreed to work on engaging other schools.

Secondary:- 
Kindra spoke on behalf of Kerril and advised there is little to update. 

GCSE’s are underway and the first R.E GCSE was held yesterday.

RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted.
RESOLVED: THAT (2) Sandra to raise awareness to school co-ordinators.

6. SCHOOLS PROGRAMME AT WALKDEN ACADEMY 

David Levien informed the meeting that he had an excellent morning at Walkden 
Academy in April, where the Anne Frank Trust trained a team of young people to 
explain the contents of the expedition to peers across all year groups.

During the discussion the following points/questions were raised:
 The exercise was very inclusive and enabled students to engage with all 
age groups.
 Historical issues were explored as well as how the legacy can relate to 
today’s world. I.E anti bullying schemes, racism and Islamic phobias. 
 This is a great model that could easily be rolled out across Salford.
 Young people were persuaded to become aware and take action and this 
should be promoted. 
 Children’s involvement in anti-bullying, anti-Semitism and Islam phobia 
could enable them and their work to be recognised and attract awards such 
as the Diana Award. 

- David has not only judged these awards, but has nominated over 
60 children since the year 2000 and sees it as a great opportunity 
for the youth of Salford. 

- The annual Diana Awards will be held at the House of Lords on July 
1st 2019.

 The AFT have invited David to attend the House of Commons on June 12th, 
to a commemoration event celebrating Anne Frank’s 90th birthday. 

- David will give feedback at the next SACRE meeting.

Alex Klein also attended an event at Walkden Academy whereby 90 year old 
Holocaust survivor, Sam Gontarz, told his story and engaged in a question and 
answers exercise with students.

During the discussion the following points/questions were raised:
 The attitudes of the students were refreshing.
 The students were attentive and asked very relevant questions.
 Awareness was brought to current issues.
 These life lessons are invaluable to the ambassadors for the future.

Page 3



4 | P a g e

Alex offered the young Mayor of Salford whom he met at the event, Mitchell Mullin, a 
chance to explain his role to SACRE. Mitchell may be able to assist with the 
exploration of a youth SACRE.

Mitchell explained that as Salford’s young Mayor, he represents young people in 
Salford aged 11-18. Should a young person have a disability or special needs they 
will be represented until they are 25 years of age.

- Mitchell works to ensure equal opportunities for all. 
- Works alongside Youth Parliament UK.
- Works with issues such as knife crime. 
- Teaches young people to manage their finances.
- Offers First Aid Training to young people.

Mitchell explained that Youth Councillors are appointed to represent a ward and 
schools vote by ballot or online.

RESOLVED: THAT (1) the information is noted.
RESOLVED: THAT (2) David L to report back on House of Commons event.

7. EXPLORING SECULARISM EDUCATION RESOURCES

Alex Klein encouraged the group to discuss the Secularism papers sent from NASACRE. 
Alex feels the matter lacks clarity and has emailed the chair of NASACRE for further 
guidance.

During the discussion the following points/questions were raised:
 Alex - Is Secularism a part of SACRE? What are the constraints and what is 
acceptable? How does it fit into an R.E syllabus? 

- David Levien stated that GCSE courses will show what is 
acceptable. At KS4 lots of religions are explored alongside 
humanism and secularism. There should be no problem in exploring 
all views.

 David Milne gave mention to a short piece written by Humanist UK chief executive 
Andrew Copson, which promotes that whatever religion you follow you have a right 
to do so. It is important for young people to know they can follow the religion of their 
choice, or not. 
 Delivery of high quality religious education is dependent on teachers and their 
expertise.

- Teachers should be able to answer questions on morals and 
standards irrelevant to what religion the child may or may not follow.

 David Levien made reference to previous reports, suggesting that more reports are 
generated that show exactly what is taking place in our schools.
 We can’t be sure that our intentions are properly executed unless we engage better 
with schools.

RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted.
RESOLVED: THAT (2) Reports mentioned by David L to be re-distributed.

Page 4



5 | P a g e

8.  FEEDBACK FROM THE SUB COMMITTEE GROUP MEETING

Kindra informed the meeting that herself, Kerril, Alex and David L had a productive 
meeting held at Ellesmere Park at the end of April. 

Youth SACRE;- 
The possibility of a Youth SACRE was discussed. It was agreed this will take time. 
Kindra asked that SACRE members conduct their own research regarding Youth 
SACRE’s and how they help the main body of SACRE. This can be fed back to 
David so that a statement of purpose can be drafted and shared at the next SACRE 
meeting.

The group are aiming to organise an event to raise the profile of R.E in Salford 
schools and encourage a Youth SACRE before June 2020. Kindra would like 
suggestions from members on what the event could be like by the end of July 2019. 
A planning session will then take place, to which Mitchell Mullen is invited. 

During the discussion the following points/questions were raised:
 A Youth SACRE could enable more funding from trusts and organisations.
 Could the event enable disadvantaged young people to share what and how 
they’d like to learn?

- Not primarily but this could be useful to the agenda further down the 
line.

Annual Report;-
Kindra explained the Annual SACRE report is to be completed by December 2019 
and NASACRE have sent the sub-committee a checklist of what to include. A letter 
from the Chair is required. 

During the discussion the following points/questions were raised:
 We need a better understanding on what is happening in schools.

- David L will write to head teachers to compile information.
- Sandra Burgess pointed out that information is available in the 

section 48 inspections. 
 Children have a statutory entitlement to an R.E education and it is our role to 
ensure it is met. Are schools aware of their obligations?

- Primary yes, Secondary not so much. Schools look to us for 
guidance.

- The agreed syllabus has been much better received due to the 
guidance being offered.

 The report is crucial as once SACRE know their strengths and weaknesses 
real action can be taken. 
 Saunders – Before we can enlarge our empire, basic statutory obligations 
must be understood. We must stress our link to NASACRE.

RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted.
RESOLVED: THAT (2) Members to email David Levien research on youth SACREs 
RESOLVED: THAT (3) Members to email Kindra suggestions for youth event before   

end of July 2019 and Mitchell Mullen to be invited to the  
planning meeting.

Page 5



6 | P a g e

RESOLVED: THAT (4) David L to write to head teachers 
RESOLVED: THAT (5) Annual SACRE report to be completed by December 2019.

9.  SACRE BRIEFING 

A SACRE briefing booklet was recently distributed to SACRE members.

Alex suggested all members read the briefing. 

RESOLVED: THAT (1) the information is noted.
RESOLVED: THAT (2) Sophie to re-distribute the SACRE Briefing.

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Mitchell Mullin to watch the DVD provided by Alex Klein on behalf of NASACRE. 

Councillor Saunders requested that new membership of Councillors is confirmed as 
soon as possible. 

NASACRE conference attendees to email feedback to Sophie for distribution before 
the next meeting.

RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted.
RESOLVED: THAT (2) Mitchell to feedback on DVD.
RESOLVED: THAT (3) NASACRE conference attendees to share feedback.

11. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 

The meeting agreed that Sophie would send out some potential dates for the 
October 2019 meeting in order to maximise attendance and ensure we are quorate.

It was agreed the next meeting could be organised for September or November if 
needed, due to many Jewish holidays in October. 

RESOLVED: THAT (1) The next meeting of SACRE will be scheduled on a date 
     between September and November 2019 and members will
     be notified accordingly.

RESOLVED: THAT (2) Councillor Saunders will email Sophie a list of dates to avoid.

Page 6


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on the 14th May 2019 and matters arising

